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To whom it may concern Date 19.May.2025
Enquiries Nkinshi Hlongwa

E-mail address

Hlongwns@eskom.co.za

Dear Sir/Madam

Request for Enquiry Number

E1120GXMPMAT

Description / Project Title

Supply and Delivery of Dry Groceries, Non-Alcoholic Beverages, and Packaging to
Eskom Matla Power Station for a period of Three (3) years

Tender Questions Closing Date

28.May.2025

Item

Questions

Answers

Clarity Published
Dates

The pricing list has repeated information for
multiple product items. Please indicate if this will
be rectified or if we must price according to the
revised pricing list even if multiple items are
repeated throughout the list.

New NEC has been corrected and
loaded on both National Treasury
website and Eskom Tender Bulletin.

19.May.2025

I'm writing to bring to your attention an issue with
the NEC tender document. On page 5, there are
repeated items with the same numbering. These
repeated items will cause discrepancies in the
total calculation, as they will be counted multiple
times.

New NEC has been corrected and
loaded on both National Treasury
website and Eskom Tender Bulletin

19.May.2025

3. I would like to check if the briefing today was The briefing was not compulsory to 19.May.2025
compulsory as i could not attend due to not attend though they will be a bit of
receiving the link. changes on NEC.

4. I've realized that there’s no BOQ on the list of  kindly refer to NEC3 Supply Contract  [19.May.2025
attachments provided on the Portal, will the (SC3) for BOQ)
tender be updated or we just need to send a
request to you

5. \We are reviewing the NEC contract and have a |l believe that is the typing error ,the 19.May.2025

guestion regarding the contract duration. The
contract mentions sixty months in one section,
but the tender specifies a three-year term. Could
lyou please clarify how we should approach
pricing for this contract? Should we base our
pricing on the sixty-month period or the three-
year term?

duration of the contract is 3 years
therefore suppliers should quote
accordingly to the duration of the
contract 3 years (Duration is corrected)
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